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PR ESS :?
CHAIR JOHNSON: .. .(gavel) . .. Parks and Recreation Comm
ittee is going to come to
order with that little fanfare. We have with us this evening, the
following Council
members, we have Councilmember Robert Carroll, who is our
Vice-Chair of our
Parks and Recreation Committee. Council member Danny Mateo
is excused this
evening.
We have Councilmember Michael Molina,
and
also
Council member Charmaine Tavares. With us this evening, we
also have from
Administration the Director of the Department of Parks and Recre
ation, Mr. Floyd
Miyazono; Deputy Chief or Assistant Chief Tam Ho; and we
have Community
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Police Officer Bajadali, and excuse me if I mispronounce your name
. We have
Camille Sakamoto, who is our Committee Secretary; Gary Salda
na, who is our
Legislative Analyst; and we have also Blaine Kobayashi from
Corporation
Counsel tonight; and also in the audience, we have Pat Rocco. So,
thank you all
for coming.
ITEM NO.4 :

NOISE AND NUISANCE CONCERNS AT THE WAIL
UKU
COMMUNITY CENTER AND PAPOHAKU PARK (C.C. No. 02-171
)

CHAIR JOHNSON: This evening, I'm going to begin with public
testimony on this item
but I'll just give a brief overview before I begin with the public
testimony. The
item that we have before us this evening relates to concerns of
noise, loitering,
and activities, that have been taking place at the Wailuku Comm
unity Center and
it does adversely impact the surrounding neighborhoods. This
matter was
referred to the Parks and Recreation Committee to help addre
ss the concerns
raised by the community and so that's the purpose of this meeti
ng. And at this
time, I'm going to begin with the public testimony. And so the
first person to
testify is Ms. Pearl Souza, and she'll be followed by Mr. Richard
Souza. And so,
Pearl, if you could just come to the microphone and then that way
we can record
it. I know it's probably easier if you just sit down, but then this way
we get it on
microphone. Thank you, Pearl. Yeah, and just state your name
for the record,
too.
. . .BEGI N PUBL IC TESTIMONY. ..

MS. SOUZA: Okay, good evening. Good evening, Council memb
ers, Floyd, and the
Police Department. My name is Pearl Souza. I live here at lao
Parkside since
1996. I have complained about noise here at the comm
unity center to
Charmaine Tavares, Michael Molina, and Jo Anne. I have talked
to other people.
Floyd, you and I, and Richard have worked very hard getting in the
gates and the
fence so that we don't have people running over the grass which
they still do and
the gates are not being locked. However, I am here mainly talking
about the
sounds that come out of this community center. I know that
the ... hours are
10 o'clock you're out, music is stopped. Eleven o'clock you clean,
between 10
and 11 you clean, and then you leave the, the premises, then the
gates are being
locked. I would like to know if we can control the sound, the sound
level?
Remember, Mr. Molina, when we came to your fundraiser and
you asked me
how was the noise? I was going to tell you to go out and listen
outside in the
backyard because there is an echo. Most of the sound goes this
way because
the music is back here and that gate is open. The people in the
front here get
some if the wind is blowing the same area here.
Now, at the Shell in Kapiolani in Honolulu, they've been having proble
ms. I lived
there for 35 years and they've had many problems with sound
s. They finally
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worked out a system where they can control the sound level so that
it doesn't go
any higher than a certain meter. And, and, and that is very,
very important
because that is a health problem also. Where I called the Health
Department,
how can we control this? Oh, no, we control only certain things and
the roosters.
I think the Health Department should come out and should come
and listen to all
of these things because it is bad for the ears for the young, the
infants, and the
old. I'm getting old. My hearing is getting less and I don't need
to lose it all at
one time.
Then we need a Liquor Commissioner to come in here, even if
you are serving
liquor and you're not selling it. Okay, I do know that you pOlitic
ians, when you
have your parties here and you're going to serve liquor, you have
to go out and
get an additional insurance. Fine. Now, what about these other
people? Are
they getting insurance? How do you control that? What about
the minors?
Richard and I witnessed a lot of minors coming out of here with
beers stacked
one on top of the other. We have called the Police Departmen
t many times to
come. There was one incident when we called, they were beatin
g up a boy, a
gang was beating up a boy and the other gang was breaking down
his car. The
police had to come in here get the bride, because it was her party
to come out
there and to verify these boys. We have to control this liquor
drinking in here
because it's very, very bad.
Now, locking of the, the back gate here. I don't think that we need
this back gate
here to unload food and things. The Kahului Community Center
does not have a
back gate. They carry everything from the front. Am I right? But,
you know, why
do we need this? This is where the trouble starts. People come
and they park
on the grass. You should have seen the grass when we had that
last big rain.
We spent so much money on sprinklers and that money can be
spent elsewhere
in the Parks and Recreation like getting gym sets for the childre
n here in the
community, at the Wailuku Community Center so that the kids
can, can play
instead of jumping over those large boulders. There was one child
that jumped
over those large boulders, hit her bottom chin, mother was pitchin
g, she came
out to rescue her daughter. Those boulders are, are very bad over
there.
Now, going back again, I'm sorry I'm jumping around. because
there's a lot of
things that I want to talk about. Also, the DJs, the DJs have
to be controlled.
They are the very bad ones with the, with the boom boxes. I
know there is a
boom box law here because I went and I checked. They play that
bass so loud
that you cannot hear the melody of the song and it's very, very
bad. I think
maybe when we have a party here the next time, we should all
come out here
and listen because it is very irritating. I enjoy music. I play the
guitar and the
piano. I enjoy music but there are some music that come out of
here is, which is
very, very bad.
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Also, when they have parties and they rent this facility, how come
they can put
tents all the way out here?
MR. SALDANA: Five minutes.
MS. SOUZA: Oh, I'm sorry.
CHAIR JOHNSON:
.. . (inaudible) . . ./'11
conclude ... (inaudible) . . .

give

you

another

minute

to

MS. SOUZA: Thank you. Alright. Now, I come to this community
center as a senior
citizen, and we were wanting to play gate ball. The Parks and Recre
ation spent
a lot of money to come out back here, fix the facility, put sand
down. The very
next weekend we have a party, we have cars out here. So, the
senior citizens
cannot use the facility to play gate ball, and there's a lot of them
here that come
here for lunch every day and we can't do it. Floyd, you spent a lot
of money just
fixing that but then the people are parking out here. Why do
the entertainers
have to be back there? Why do they have to come in and, and
park all· over the
place? It irritates me because it is our tax money and we're not using
it proper/yo
Please control the sound level. Thank you very much.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you, Ms. Souza. Are there any quest
ions for Ms. Souza?
Anyone have any questions?
Okay. The next testifier is going to be
Mr. Richard Souza and he's going to be followed by James Forsb
erg.
MR. SOUZA: My name is Richard Souza. I live right up there at
lao Parkside. I'm here
as an individual homeowner. As Floyd knows, we've been going
together since
1996 with all the problems around here. We did a lot of good. We
put the fence
out there for stop the cars coming over, fixed all the sprinklers
in the ball field,
and then we got gates, but then now nobody is controlling the gates.
The gates
don't get closed. Like on nights there's no function, the gate is
supposed to be
closed at 5 o'clock. It's not being closed. Nobody closes it.
Then if there's
games, 11 o'clock, but 11 o'clock nobody close it so the guys stay
in here they
drinking beer and then they're playing their boombox on, in the
car. And, you
know, they're right down there in the corner right, I live right
above. Very
annoying.
And another thing is like they have signs out there, NO DRINK
ING IN THE
PARKING LOT. So what the guys do, they jump on the grass and
go drink. So
nobody can arrest them or do anything. So they tell me, oh, well,
we're going to
have to change the ordinance to include the, the grass area. Becau
se you don't
know the noise they make and they drink, they fight, they swear,
and, you know,
everything can be heard right in our homes and it's really, really
bad. And the
main thing is you got to control the liquor. This is a big problem
and people are
fighting.
Baseball tournaments, the baseball players are fighting amon
g
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themselves, and I watch everything from up there and I call the
police so many
times, you know, that the, that the girl at the Dispatch say, well,
Mr. Souza, what
they doing to you now, you know. But I really think we got to do
something and
look at it and start enforcing the rules and, you know, like we spend
ing money
because the balloons tangle on the thing and burn the thing and
it cost $175 one
fan, they tell me, to fix up. The door locks are broken. They
say it cost over
$1,000 to fix. There's one over there since July. That one they
didn't put the
sign on top, but that one been there for a long time, too.
And then there's signs over here saying this building should
occupy only 4,
almost 500 people at one time, but I see they put people in here,
when, when this
place is all full then they build out tents outside there. One night
we had 1,700
people here. How can we give a permit to somebody for 1,700
when we can
only accommodate 500? Then they park all over the streets on
both sides. We
get hard time getting to our driveways, you know, it, it becomes
a one-way, one,
one-way lane because they park all, on both sides. It's really
a traffic hazard
and, you know, real dangerous. If something happened and every
body tried to
escape, I don't know how we're going to do it. So I'd really like to
see something
done about that, too. Thank you very much.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Are there any questions of Mr. Souza? Okay,
seeing none. The
next testifier is Mr. James Forsberg.
MR. FORSBERG: My name is James Forsberg. I'm a resident
of lao Parkside. M~
testimony is a little different tonight from the last time when I testifie
d. On the 6
of September, I testified before the Council to bring attention to
the problems at
Wailuku Community Center.
The lao Parkside residents were being
overwhelmed with noise from sound systems, lack of enforcemen
t of the curfew,
and traffic problems, as you've already heard. I met with Floyd
Miyazono and
Pat Rocco on the 25th of September to discuss these issues. I
found them very
willing to listen to suggestions and they offered no lame excus
es. They
communicated that they wanted to fix the problems. I left this
meeting with
expectations of change for the positive.
Changes were implemented
immediately. We have not suffered any instance of curfew violati
on since then.
The noise carryover from the sound systems has been reduced.
It is not perfect
yet, but progress has been made.
On November 4th , we met again to discuss the effectiveness of their
efforts so far.
They have provided closer monitoring of the users and installed
timers to shut
down the sound systems. At this time, they are using the monit
or discretion as
their gauge for volume control, but the monitor is not present
throughout the
entire evening. We agreed that sound containment and/or sound
level regulation
is required and several ideas are being discussed. They may even
have some
new information tonight because I know they had plans to call sound
engineers
immediately.
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I monitored the lao Parkside pro
perty for noise at different locatio
ns. Many
factors affect the level and, and
location of excessive noise. Win
ds, the wind
direction, type of music, and the
sound systems being used. Flo
yd Miyazono
and his staff are faced with
learning sound engineering and
acoustic
management of a building that did
not have this engineered into the
design. As I
am the person who initially com
plained of the problem publicly,
I also want to
compliment Floyd and his staff for
their efforts that have produced res
ults thus far
and thank them for their continu
ed efforts to find effective and
fiscally efficient
solutions to address the remaining
problems. I also thank them for
inviting me in,
into their discussions to be a par
t of the solution.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you
very much. Are there any questio
ns for Mr. Forsberg?
Thank you very much. The nex
t testifier is going to be Mr. Chris
Wood. And if
there's anyone else that would
like to sign up, please just sig
n
up with the
Committee Secretary down at the
end. Thank you.
MR. WOOD: Hi. Thank you for
doing this for us. I live directly acr
oss from here and I
hear, I can't even shut my doo
r and listen to my TV because
of the noise. I
called you, Jo Anne, originally with
this and it's gotten better. I do ...
1 agree it's
gotten better, but it's still not the
way that we, the people around
here live, we
want to have nice places to live and
not hear people scrambling, you
know, out of
the parking lot and, and screechin
g their tires and so on and so fort
h. So that's
all I got to say. I just, it is getting
better. Whoever has done that,
thank you, but
that's it.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you,
Chris. Are there any other people
wishing to testify this
evening? It's your chance to giv
e us your suggestions or any kin
d of comments
that you would like to give. We're
always welcome to receive it. So
if you have
any concerns or anything, I welco
me you to come forward. Just
come forward
and then you can just fill out the
paper later and just put your nam
e on the
record. Thank you.
MR. TATTSUKE: Thanks for com
ing here. My name is Bob Tat
tsuke. Mostly, I'm
concerned is the gates. They're
not, they're not being closed eve
ry night like
they're supposed to be. And wh
en it's opened all night or half the
night, there's a
lot of drink... well, now, not that
many but one time there was a
lot. It's better
now but they do stay up late som
etimes and if they put the radio
on it's kind of
loud, especially if they have the
boombox back there. It gets kind
of bad. That's
mostly my concern.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you.
Are there any questions? Mr. Ca
rroll.
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VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: You know we've been hearing a lot about
the Center but also
they were talking about the park in the back, you know, guys
playing baseball
late after the games and-MR. TATTSUKE: Yeah, that's the one that's, usually stays up later.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Has, has that gotten better, too, or--?
MR. TATTSUKE: As far as the baseball games like that, it doesn
't bother me too much,
but it's after the games.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Yeah, that's what I mean. But has that
gotten better or--?
MR. TATTSUKE: Yeah. Yeah, it's much better than before, but
it's still every so often
the gate is not closed. I can see right across and the gate is open
sometimes 12
and maybe not 1. Before it used to be open at 2 o'clock but,
oh, the last few
months it's been much better. Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Thank you.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Are there any other questions? Are there
any other people who
wish to give testimony this evening? Feel free, you know. If there'
s no one else,
I, I will leave, urn, you know, basically up to the Committee memb
ers now, so
we're going to discuss, but once we start discussing, just know
that, you know,
you won't be able to give your testimony since this is a formal meetin
g. So that's
why I say, you know, in the middle of our deliberations, unless it's
a staff member
that has something to offer, you WOUldn't be permitted to testify
just because of
the way we do the meetings. So, seeing no one else who wish to
testify, oh, one,
one individual. Please come forward and just put your name on the
record.
MR. McCLOUD: I'm Archie McCloud. I live right over here at
Building 32. Thanks
gentlemen and ladies for coming out tonight. I'm going to echo
the concerns
over here on the yard. I live right here by this and, and when
they have even
kids parties where alcohol isn't the problem, they're still driving
out there. The
Water Man does. They bring these kids things out there, and I
see every night
the water heads are broken. It runs down through here in the parkin
g lot and it's
a waste, a total waste. And over on the other side, when they
have ballgames,
I've seen policemen come through there. But after they've sat
there and drank
for hours after the game and the policemen drive away, those peopl
e are drunk
and they, and they come out of there and the police are gone and
they _ __
their tires and it's a shame because they .are drunk.
And then the other thing I'd like to mention is the, the motors that
run out here on
the kids playthings. Those things are so fumy and so bad for noise.
Six, eight
hours at a time. By the time it turns off, your ears are bleeding
and it, and they
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have the option of running electrical on 'em. I don't understand why they put
those motors right next to the residents when those fumes go right in our doors,
totally. Thank you.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you. Are there any questions for the testifier? Seeing none,
thank you. I'll give you one last chance, if you would like to give public testimony.
Alright. What I'm going to do is I'm going to close up, close off testimony for the
time being, you know, from the public .
. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY• ..

CHAIR JOHNSON: And what I would like is to give Mr. Miyazono a chance to kind of
give us a brief overview of what are some of the things that he's been doing and
what are some of the things that we can consider.
MR. MIYAZONO: Thank you, Madam Chairman. Thank you very much for being here,
ladies and gentlemen. I'd like to first of all, you know, it was an experience from
the standpoint of we've been meeting quite a lot with Mr. Forsberg and, well, not
quite a lot, just couple times, and we've met with Mr. and Mrs. Souza frequently.
And maybe I'll apologize for doing it, for waiting so long, but if I could, let me just
speak to you about some of the initiatives we've started a few months ago.
We do have a monitoring program. I think what's very important is we have the
ability to meet with the permit users. We normally, let's say, for example, there's
an evening party, we usually be here, usually our staff will be here at
approximately 6:30. We'll remind the permittee about our sound policy, our clean
up policy, and so on, and so forth. They'll go back to their task, and remember
these are our, our employees that actually have to open the lights at the baseball
stadium, the football stadium, open the lights at the Wailuku Gym, KCC. They
have a lot of tasks to do, you know, certainly, especially during the weekends it is
a major task. It would be hopeful that we could have monitors here on an
ongoing basis, like, as soon as the event starts, they're here until it ends, but,
unfortunately, we don't have the lUxury of that. So, they do return back at
approximately 10 o'clock again to make certain that the sound is turned off and,
and they go back and do their task again and come back at about 10:50 to make
certain that everything is just about cleaned and the light is therefore turned off.
So that's part of our monitoring program, and we try to take a look at being able
to monitor the larger activities and again, we're not here on a daily basis. It's
very difficult for us to be here. So that's part of our monitoring program.
As of maybe July or August, sometimes of this year, we did initiate a program in
which the sound system, the electrical outlet to the sound system automatically
shuts off at 10 o'clock p.m. So I think that has worked pretty well. And just
recently, about a week or two ago, the area lights also goes off automatically at
11 o'clock because actually the music should be turned off at 10. The actual
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cleanup should be completed within one hour and they should be removed from
the premises at 11. And again, you know, I'm not trying to make any excuse or
something, but our staff has been doing as much as we can with the staff that we
do have. And based on the staff that we do have, I think we're doing a good job,
personally.
As for the closing of the gates, I think it's something that we could take a look at,
try to make certain that the gates are locked on a timely basis. I think sometimes
what's very important, and this is something that we are faced at times, that our
staff actually are faced with telling a few of the intoxicated people to leave the
park. Occasionally, they are threatened and, therefore, I instruct them to not, to
not go on with your discussion, call the police right away. Because they are not
security officers. They are just Rec. Aides or Rec. Assistant people that are
responsible to close the gate and, to me, even from the standpoint of closing
gate, it is a hazardous job. It seems easy, but it's not safe at times. But that's
the things that we have to go through and all I can say is we'll do whatever we
can to make the program more successful.
Concerning the area back here, I just went back there, and basically it is used as
a service center, a service drop off area. And if you take a look at this facility,
usually, it does facility a larger crowd then what we have at KCC. And what I
may want to consider, Madam Chairman, about the possibility of taking a look at
possibly submitting for Fiscal Year 2004 a possible larger service area that
possibly could accommodate those larger trucks. Maybe some, something that
would allow them to come in here and concrete certain areas and they could
drive around and go right back out. I think the problem is there is no service area
here. If you look at right underneath where the people congregate, it's not a
service area. It's not for, for trucks to go on and drop their things there. It's for
people to congregate. So, I think looking at that, we would like to take a look at
improving the service area as well.
Gate closed, the monitors, tents being erected. I think we are concerned about
tents also being erected because it's an ongoing issue. It's an ongoing problem
relative to making certain that they do certain things with, that we tell them to do.
Evidently, we don't have everyone here at the same, at all the time so we come
here and the tents already here. But I think what we'd like to do is also consider
that we'll have limitations on what they can do with tents and that's what the
custodial deposit is for. If we have requirements that does not allow them to put
up tents, then we have the right to pull their custodial deposits and those are
some of the things we do have.
So, this center, you know, we do have quite a lot of community centers
throughout the County of MauL Evidently, this community center is surrounded
by residential dwellings, residential homes. As you know, if you take a look at
this Center, it's not acoustically friendly, you know, and when facilities were built
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way back then we didn't much, you know, we didn't think much
about the
acoustical values of it but now we do. And there are certain
times when the
music bounces off and things like that. So, what Mr. Forsberg was
talking about
is that we, we are planning to meet with a sound engineer to possib
ly take a look
at how can we actually deaden the sound more. You know some
times we talk
about why don't you put up a wall here and a wall there, but for
those who are
aware of sound engineering, it bounces off. It hits the wall, it goes
over there, it
goes all over the place. I'm certainly not an expert on that, so I
can't really give
some information, but I think there are so many issues relativ
e to. this. And,
again, we want to work with the community, we want to minimize
the problems
from the community, and we want to make certain that our staff can
do whatever
we can with the resources we have to make certain that we
work with the
community as well. And we'll continue to do that.
So, with that, I think somewhat summarizing everything. I don't
know if I missed
anything that was brought up, but I think we're trying to work togeth
er with that.
We're trying to work with our staff. I think it's very important that
we work very
closely with the Police Department and they've been great. I mean
every time
we have to call them and say, oh, here comes the Parks Depar
tment again but
we have to depend on them, you know, when it comes to secur
ity and law
enforcement. But I thank them for their support. Thanks for the
community and
hopefully you will bear with us as we try to remedy all the problems
that we have
before us. Thank you.
MR. SOUZA (from the audience): What about the castles, the bounc
ing things-CHAIR JOHNSON: One of the things we do is, only because we're
in a meeting, yeah,
we really don't interchange because this is a formal meeting. Usual
ly, if it was
just a regular meeting, we would let you talk back and forth, but
because this is
one of our formal meetings that we're actually having, there's
a certain, you
know, procedure that we use. But I'm sure Mr. Miyazono will
stay after the
meeting, too, and then we can get more, more opportunity to
make sure that
we're all on the same track. I would like to hear from our police
officer who's
here this evening. And did I butcher your name too badly?
MR. BAJADALI: You did it perfect.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Just state your name properly pronounced
for the record and then
just give us your overview of some of the things that are going on,
too, from your
perspective.
MR. BAJADALI: I'd like to thank the Council for inviting us,
Madam Chair, other
members of the board, and the individuals of lao Parkside. My
name is Officer
Craig Bajadali. I am your Wailuku Community Police Officer. Okay.
I've been
an officer for about 16 years now. So .. . (pause) . .. I'd just like to
read off some,
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some statistics. Members of the board, if you guys look to this
page. From
1999, total calls for disorderly conduct was 66. In 2002, it was
39. Okay, it's
almost a 50 percent decrease in disorderly conduct calls. Disord
erly conduct,
who knows what disorderly conduct is besides making loud noise?
Let me read
you a little bit. Person commits the offense of disorderly conduct
if with intent to
cause physical inconvenience or alarm by a member or members
of the public or
recklessly creating risk, thereof, the person engages in fighting,
threatening, or in
violent tumultuous behavior, makes. unreasonable noise.
Now, unreasonable is judged by the officer you guys call, whoe
ver responds.
Okay, he can come, he can listen, and he can say, at this point in
time, the music
is not unreasonable or he can say, it's unreasonable and some
parties have
been, many parties have been shut down. That's just a small
roughage [sic] of
disorderly conduct, otherwise, I'd be here for a while.
I have many other statistics, which I can share with Madam Chair
later. Many of
the calls for service come in after 21 :36 hours, excuse me, 9:36
p.m. Okay. We
had 9:36, 9:05, 10:20, 11 :37, 9:44, another 9:44, a 10:48. It appea
rs that there is
a pattern of after the 9:30 hour. I believe this facility is shutdown
at 10 o'clock at
night but, as usual, people hang around and we get the stragglers
and after, you
know, you have a few, two, three beers in you, maybe four, five,
six, you get into
that mood of wanting to fight or, you know. The, the personal condu
ct becomes
more abusive. If there are any other questions from the Council.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Does anyone have any questions? My
question would be that
because you're mainly in this area, a lot of the calls that are comin
g in, as you
say, are later usually in the evening when they've had a little bit
more to drink.
Do you think that there are certain facilities in--and I know you're
only principally
in this area, but having spoken with other officers, do you think
that there are
some facilities, particularly the ones where they're locate
d right in the
neighborhood, right next to a residential area, where it may be more
of a problem
when they are drinking and that some facilities may be better not
to have liquor
at? Do you have any thoughts in that regard?
MR. BAJADALI: I would say being that, you know, the reside
nts appear to be, you
know, really close by, this might be a good facility to not allow liquor.
Whereas,
you know, KCC it's, it's a lot farther away, yeah, and there are less
complaints for
the Kahului Community Center as opposed to Wailuku Community
Center.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, and, and that was just one of my conce
rns because in the
area where you've got a residential area that's directly surrou
nding us, that
interaction and that problem is more obvious because it's really distur
bing to a lot
of the people that live in the area. I know there's a huge contro
versy concerned
with, you know, just eliminating liquor at certain facilities, but I think
that is one of
the things that we could consider at least recommending that
we consider at
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some of these facilities that are located at residential areas
for maybe
Countywide looking at all of our facilities and seeing which ones
it might be
appropriate to just not allow alcohol to be served at because
of these similar
problems.
MR. BAJADALI: I think that is a very good idea.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay, thank you very much. Are there any other
questions? Bob.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: Over here in the center, you know, we
know they have to get
a permit, you know, if they're going to drink and what, but there
have been a lot
of complaints about people staying late at the park right across
over here and
drinking. Is drinking allowed in that park?
MR. BAJADALI: No, it's not.
VICE-CHAIR CARROLL: If it's not allowed in the park then, of
course, as just people
have said that there have been complaints over there and, you know,
the officer
comes and then leaves. So, I mean do you just tell 'em to stop
drinking and
leave or how, how do handle a situation when an officer comes
and they're, and
they're, you know, he sees drinking going on in the park is what I'm
asking?
MR. BAJADALI: I would handle it, you know, I would approach, let
them know, hey, you
know, it's illegal to, you know, drink alcohol in a County facility.
You guys need
to, you know, put it away and now that's where the touchy part
comes. Okay.
They've been drinking, put it away, do we tell 'em to leave?
Otherwise, we'd
have to be, you know, giving everybody the, you know, field sobrie
ty test, you
know; It should, there should be a citation or arrest, you know,
more along,
yeah, a citation.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Charmaine.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, thank you. I believe that
the law about drinking
in the parks is that, they can drink in the parks but not in the parkin
g lots-MR. BAJADALI: Parking lot.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: --or the driveways to and from
those parking lots. I'm
sort of very familiar with this particular law since we tried to do
it a whole lot
stricter and got shot down by that Council at the time. I think
times have
changed perhaps and we're looking more at the quality of life
in the particular
neighborhoods. And I think it's getting to the point where we need
to do much
more to control the behavior of people utilizing our facilities and
abusing our
facilities.
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MR. BAJADALI: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: And when we get into the discus
sion part, you know,
I'd be happy to share with the Committee. But I understand your
job being very
difficult because what do you do? I mean if were to pass
a law that says
anybody in a parking lot with alcohol, we confiscate it.
MR. BAJADALI: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: And then, you know, they can go
home or they can do
whatever but, you know, you just tell them you got to stop drinkin
g. You don't
want to tell them to leave because they've already been drinkin
g so you can
create, you know, a dangerous situation to other members of the
public because
they're driving now.
MR. BAJADALI: Right. Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So, I understand the, he situati
on that you are put,
you are put in and it's not an enviable one I'm sure but thank you
very much.
MR. BAJADALI: You're welcome.
CHAIR JOHNSON: I'd really like to thank you, too, for comin
g over.
questions? Yes, Michael.

Any more

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Officer Bajadali, most of these, you
know as I look at the
statistics for Papohaku Park, 15 incidents in 1999, there's, then there'
s a big drop
off all the way 'til 2001 and it jumps back up to 13 in 2002.
All of these are
alcohol related or is there incidents of drug involving, you know,
marijuana and
other related drugs?
MR. BAJADALI: I would say the majority would be alcohol relate
d. After the game,
have a few.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you very much. I really appreciate
your input because that
helps make our job a little easier, although I'm sure, you know,
when you
recommend banning alcohol at any facilities, usually that's
when everything
pours down on your head. But I really think that there are some
facilities that we
can work on. So, thank you very much for coming, too. And you're
going to stay
in case we do have any questions during deliberations?
MR. BAJADALI: Yes, I will.
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CHAIR JOHNSON: Alright. Thank you very much.
MR. BAJADALI: Thank you.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Committee members, what we have before us
right now is basically
just an, you know, it's the problem. We're, we're examining the
problem. We
really have tried, you know, in a lot of ways, and I really do
appreciate the
Administration for addressing some of these concerns. But I
think one of the
things that I would like to do for our Committee, even though if it's
not specifically,
you know, on this item, I think we have to look at which facilities
are really in our
neighborhoods and what we should consider at the different faciliti
es in terms of
what we permit. If alcohol is a problem with complaints
in a particular
neighborhood where it's near a community center, then I think we
have to look at
that as an alternative. So, what I would really like to do is incorp
orate, perhaps,
in a new item created in next year's Park Committee, looking
at each one of
these facilities and seeing what we could do because we
all have similar
problems or some of the same problems keep cropping up in our
neighborhoods
at our facilities. But what I would like our Committee to consider
at this point in
time is perhaps a recommendation, which I know Floyd had allude
d to in regard
to the inclusion in the budget for some of the improvements that need
to be made
at this facility. And I'd just like to ask at this point in time, and
then any other
members who have questions please ask Mr. Miyazono, but I would
like to know
do you have any estimate for what some of these costs would
be, like to repair
the doors, to maybe make some of the improvements that you're
talking about?
Or would that be something that we could also ta.ke up at our next
nieeting?
MR. MIYAZONO: The, the minor, my guess maybe it's minor repair
s although the cost
is high when we speak about a door that cost about 1,500,
could be done
in-house. I would rather include only those large cost items as
part of a CIP
improvement. So, I would want to include as part of the impro
vement to the
service area as part of a request that's, that's part of the 2004
budget. On the
others, we are in the process of going through all our community
centers and try
to make improvements as we go along. So, certainly, we could
utilize our
in-house budget to make these changes.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay, so, but the figures, you don't have right
now on hand for the·
major CIP?
MR. MIYAZONO: No, we don't but we possibly could come up
with something within
the next two weeks or so.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay, so that would be in time for then our
next meeting, so we'd
be able to do that?
MR. MIYAZONO: If you so desire, we'll get it ready.
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CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. And I'm just trying to look at areas, Comm
ittee Members, so
that we can try to have some I mean movement towards
correcting these
problems. Charmaine.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I wanted to ask, excuse me, Mr.
Miyazono about the
contract for the acoustical engineering studies at the Hanni
bal Tavares
Community Center. How is that going and is that contract or a
contract like that
going to be let for this Community Center?
MR. MIYAZONO: I think, I think what we need to do is certainly
we'll try to see exactly
what kind of work and the scope. Right now, the activity is ongoin
g right now at
Hannibal Tavares Community Center. What I'd like to do first of
all is try to bring
in someone. I was thinking about just having Adrian come over
here. He, he
does have some general knowledge of it and just kind of take, take
a look around
and possibly give us some recommendations. But it may take
the need to
actually hire someone for that. You know of course that, you
know, they don't
usually do it for free, but I think it's something that we could follow
the same line
on the, the request for services that was done similar to Hanni
bal Tavares
Center.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Do you know where the comp
any was from that got
the contract?
MR. MIYAZONO: I'm not sure right now but I could follow up on
that.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: We, we have it listed on our
Council agenda as
contracts that have been executed and the name wasn't familia
r to me so I
thought it was probably an off-island consultant that was coming
in to do that.
MR. MIYAZONO: Yes, as far as I know, if I'm not mistaken, they'r
e from Honolulu.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Are there any other questions?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Madam Chair. A quest
ion for Mr. Miyazono.
Floyd, we heard tonight from some of our testifiers about the conce
rns with gates
being left open .. .(CHANGE TAPE) . ..
MR. MIYAZONO: ... that supposedly on an ongoing basis and
I'm just trying to guess
what could have happened because it is their responsibility on
a daily basis.
Occasionally, when they do approach people that are intoxicated
they maybe
have a hard time having them removed. Usually, what we do is
that we attempt
to call the Police Department and have them respond to it and
it depends how
long it takes them to respond. And, you know, so normally
we ask them to
standby for the Police Department to appear... (BREAK IN RECO
RDING) . .. how
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long it takes but usually they get off work at 11, 11 :30. So, it's
usually after that
they'll be leaving. But I think certainly we need to work out a
program like that
and again it depends on the priority and the schedule that the Police
Department
has right now, too. So, they do fall into difficult situations with
people that are
intoxicated. I think not so much from the ball fields, but I think
more so from
here, from the center, the center itself.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Now, with regard to the applicants,
people who use the
community center, when they leave then, you know ... that they
left the gates
open and somebody brought their car here and did all kinds
of trouble here.
Where does the liability fall? It falls with the applicant or is
it the County's
kuleana? Is there a penalty for the applicant if something
like that would
happen?
MR. MIYAZONO: Well, from the applicant standpoint, I don't,
I don't see that as a
liability to the applicant. The applicant did leave the premises prior
to 11 o'clock.
But occasionally what happens is that there are people that may
be part of the
party, you know, we're not, you know, we're not really sure becau
se the applicant
may leave, leave the premises but then some of the people that's
part of the
party are just kind of hanging out here. But that's the hard part we
have in trying
to relate whether they're part of the party or whether they're
coming from the
outside coming in. I think that has to be determined. And
I know that the
question about serving liquor is a concern as well, too. You know
there isn't any
control as to what is enough. You know sometimes at parties they,
they have the
ability to just drink the amount they want to drink and that is
a problem, you
know, relative to intoxication purposes but for that, it's hard to
really track. In
fact, at times we've tried to see if we could associate them with
the party, you
know, and then we'd go to the permittee but, you know, that's
the real difficult
part we have in trying to 10, identify who exactly had done the
damage to the
facility itself.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR JOHNSON:
Thank you.
recommend some--

Councilmember Tavares, you were going to

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Well, yeah, I'll ...the recommend
ations and, you know,
being that its time has come but I think back when many years
ago, we tried to
get the Council to accept a fee charge to the permittee that would
require that
someone from the Department be on duty in an overtime basis any
time a facility
is open. Now, this happens at the State facilities. You want
to rent a State
facility, you have to hire a State person to be at the facility any time
that facility is
open. And I think that during the budget time, if the Administratio
n or the Parks
Department isn't going to propose it, I think that I will propose it on
the Council as
a fee to be established for especially Type 3 activities, that when
a facility is open
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there shall be a member of the department on an overtime
basis paid to be
present physically during the event. And I'll just bet you we'll
see a drop in the
number of hours people say it takes them to setup and clean up.
But I think to
preserve and protect the property that's in these community cente
rs, the abuse
that these centers take in particular that we need somebody on
site. And I know
that. . .(inaudible) . .. union contracts there can be established
a system of who
would get this overtime, you know, it could be on a volunteer basis
or whatever.
But I think it's high time that we looked at ensuring that the enjoy
ment of these
centers and the enjoyment of life for the residents surrounding
these centers is
protected a little more.
The other thing I would like to see us take the bull by the horns
and say that, if
you're going to have alcohol on the premises, you must have a
permit, and you
hire an off-duty policeman to be there if you're going to serve alcoho
l. Not just for
sale but if you're going to serve it. I was at several political gathe
rings during this
past season, I think as we aU were, and many of them were
here in this
Community Center, and I know one night I was here at, at anoth
er candidate's
function and we were, you know, closed up and going out to the
parking lot there.
Whoever was playing softball finished their game and I guess one
guy didn't like
what another guy did, they got into a big argument over here
by the building.
And they were drinking out of the back of a truck and then the
one guy got mad,
jumped in his truck and squealed out of here, didn't stop, and just
turned down to
the street. And luckily there was nobody coming but that, it is just
ridiculous.
So, I think anywhere, where, you know, but we keep telling, but
we keep hearing
that we should be going after the people who are abusing
and not punish
everybody. So, I think that if we go after the people--we can't
station a police
officer at every park every time~ But I think that in a facility such
as this where
you have a controlled environment, more or less, that if you're
going to serve
liquor that you hire an off-duty policeman ...that you're serving
alcohol or for that
event, in addition to having a Parks person on duty because the
policeman is not
here to watch tables and chairs and windows and doors
and, and sound
necessarily. But I think we need to do this. Now, it's, it's long
overdue and
maybe my frustration is showing because I sat in that chair where
Mr. Miyazono
is now and tried to get some of these things passed when I was
Parks Director
and it didn't.
The other thing .. .(inaudible) . .. one guy driving in the grass right
there. I mean
my pet peeve is people that park on the grass in the parks and
it happens all
over the place. So, one of the other ideas that I hope that we
can pursue is
having a posted rail fence put up along this side here that would
present, prevent
cars from driving on here into that grass area. So, you know, there'
s some, some
of those other things like that that I think we can do, but we, as a
Council, have to
be willing to make those hard decisions about, about what we
need to do to
improve what's happening here in our park. It's ridiculous what
goes on here and
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even to the point of saying that if it's against our laws to have alcoho
l in the parks
and maybe this is the prime place where alcohol--we're going to
have a party out
here gang. Just take a look at this. This must be the softball group
or whatever.
(?): ., .(inaudible) . ..
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, but, you know, this kind
of stuff is ridiculous that
they're driving on the grass in the parks and what are they going
to do? They're
certainly not going to read Shakespeare to each other, you
know, it's, it's a
drinking party.
And City and County of Honolulu does not allow drinking in any
of their parks,
City and County parks. The State doesn't allow drinking in any
of their parks. It's
still Maui that allows drinking in the parks. I mean we've adapt
ed a little bit by
little bit and said, okay, the roads to the parking lots, in the parkin
g lots, some
parks that are within so many feet of schools, drinking is prohib
ited between
certain hours, now. Not all the time. Just during school hours
from 6 a.m. to
whatever. But we, we really do need to get a handle on this becau
se I don't think
this problem is going to go away if we just try to depend on our
already stretched
Park staff to be, to monitor these situations. We need to get,
you know, some
more meaningful regulations on the books. As much as I hate
laws, we have
people that abuse it so, you know, that's why laws come. If every
body got along
just fine, we wouldn't have any laws, but we can't be letting the
majority of the
people suffer because of a few insensitive members of our comm
unity. Enough
of my speech.
CHAIR JOHNSON: I, I do appreciate what Charmaine has to say.
Mr. Miyazono.
MR. MIYAZONO: Maybe what I could do is maybe from the stand
point of the proposal
given by ... Councilwoman Tavares, what I could do is take a look
at, we've, the,
the thought about getting someone on an overtime basis is some
thing that we've
always pursued. We could do one step better and we'll try to
do that. We'll do
some research and we'll submit it as part of the budget, the 2004
budget.
CHAIR JOHNSON: I, I know that one of the things we all look
at is being responsible
with the resources that we have and so many of the things we
try and teach the
children is be responsible, be accountable for what you do. And
yet, as adults
many times, there are people that are not responsible or accou
ntable for what
they do. I don't know if there were sprinkler heads damaged
tonight or not, but
more than likely, that's going to occur and that all falls back on
us as taxpayers.
So, I really believe at this point in time that it's good to have this
issue because it
doesn't just exist in your neighborhood and in your backyard,
it exists in many
neighborhoods and many backyards. And, ultimately, as taxpa
yers, we all have
to be responsible then to pay that bill when the sprinkler heads
are damaged,
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when the fans, you know, goes down. And I guess Mr. Souza
was telling me
that's $175 I think every time you have to replace the fan.
So, what I would like to do though, we can do one or two things
and I'd like to
hear from other Committee Members before I just, you know, put
my two cents
out there. But my basic feeling is I would like to have some cost
associated with
some of the CIP improvements at this particular facility. If
there is a cost
associated with the noise study, you know, or the decibel meas
urements that
need to be done, I'd like to have a cost that is really something that
we can put in
the next year's budget. I would also like to know if there are like
anything, any
cost associated with any damage that needs to be repaired, wheth
er it's in-house
or if it's things that, you know, tonight if there's more sprinkler
heads that went
down. Even interim measures to prevent people, until we get
this back area
addressed, to prevent people from driving across the grass. And
I would like to
have that, I know we're going to have a lot things on our next agend
a, but mostly
what we're trying to do because we only have, I believe, one more
Committee
meeting before the next Council, you know, takes over and then
we would begin
again the items on the agenda.
But one of the things that I would like to have come out of this entire
meeting is to
have some concrete action and to have money available so
that we can do
what's going to be best for you. And then I would also like to includ
e in the report
the recommendations that Councilmember Tavares has made, and
maybe even
your input between now and the next Committee meeting as to wheth
er you think
alcohol should be banned in this whole area, from the park area,
because it is in
a neighborhood. And I'd like to hear from you because you're
the people that
have to live with it. So that's my two cents and I would like some
input from other
Committee Members as to whether or not they believe that's reaso
nable for us to
look at for next meeting.
Okay. Alright. Without taking a show of hands, I guess, you know,
just because
there's only three of us, you know, or actually four of us here tonigh
t and one of
the Committee Members is missing, Mr. Mateo. It's my desire
then, when we
have our next Committee meeting, I look forward to input from all
of you so that if
you have any things that are your pet peeves or you have any direct
ion that you
want us to move in. We're going to defer this Committee item
until our next
Committee meeting. But, at that point in time, we should have
some hard
figures, we should have some feedback from you as area reside
nts, and maybe
we'll have some input from the people that do use this park. But
I really want to
do what's best for you and also to limit any kind of liability that
we have. So, if
you have any suggestions, please contact Mr. Saldana, myself, Mr.
Miyazono, or
any of us who are on the Parks Committee. So, we will be deferr
ing the item. Is
there any other comments? Yes, Mr. Molina.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Madam Chair, maybe through
working with maybe
Mr. Forsberg, who's the Association representative, I guess a surve
y I guess of
all the residents with regards to major concerns and the issue of
alcohol, if that
could help expedite things to the next meeting.
CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, and I also want to thank Mrs., Mr.
and Mrs. Souza for
circulating a petition because we have almost 40 signatures of
area residents
that are concerned and so we'll also receive that into the record
. And I want to
thank you all for coming this evening. I really appreciate it and
we have some
nice rain so hopefully that will keep down the noise for the rest
of the evening.
But thank you all for coming and with that, this meeting is adjourned.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (excused: OM)
ACTION:

ADJO URN :

DEFER pend ing furthe r discu ssion .

8:05 p.m.

Transcribed by: Cathy L. Simmons
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